
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
JOC CONTRACT #’S 2014-094 (2-5) 

DORFP #4 
CITY OF BUCKEYE 

CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION 
 

AMENDMENT #4 
 

NOTE: Attach to Original RFQ. However, if your Proposal has already been returned, complete this 
amendment and return for attachment to your Proposal by 3:00 pm, April 14, 2020. 

 
City of Buckeye 

530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

Attn: Debby Fasano 
  
SOLICITATION: DORFP #4: JACKRABBIT TRAIL AND INDIAN SCHOOL ROAD INTERSECTION 

IMPROVEMENTS 
 
Last Day for Questions:  April 6, 2020 by 5:00 pm 
Bid Due Date and Time: April 14, 2020 no later than 3:00 pm 
Schedule of Values Due:  April 16, 2020 no later than 1:00 pm 
 
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: 
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original 
Request for Qualifications documents prepared by the City of Buckeye. 
 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE ASKED BY CONTRACTORS: 
 
Q1.  Is QC testing to be included in our proposal?  There is no testing bid item. 
 
A1.   QC should be included in the proposal as a Lump Sum.  
 
Q2. Bid item 24 calls for 14’ wide maintenance road, the plans call for a 16’ maintenance 

road.  My takeoff quantity is 1500 SY compared to 1220 SY on the bid schedule. 
 
A2. The maintenance road should be 16’ wide, and the quantity of 1500 SY is correct. The 

Schedule of Values has been revised. 
 
Q3. Bid item 31 calls for a 6” Frame and cover. Should it be 60”? 
 
A3. 6” refers to the height of the manhole frame. The manufacturer specifications indicate a 4” 

frame height. The diameter of the cover shall be 30”. 
 



Q4. Bid Item 32 calls for a mitered pipe outlet and the plans show a Headwall instead. 
 
A4. Bid to include cost for the headwall as shown per plan.  
 
Q5. There is no bid item for SWPPP. Will there be one added? 
 
A5. SWPPP should be included in the bid as a Lump Sum.  
 
Q6. Will there be a bid item added for roadway excavation and other grading? Or should we 

include that in the other items? 
 
A6. Roadway grading shall be included with the pavement items.  
 
Q7. On sheet 8 of the plans where the existing island is being removed, it shows both 6” AC on 

12” ABC (call out #1) and “Replace existing Pavement Min 3” or match” (call out #2). The 63 
SY (Call out #2) should not be needed. Bid item 13 should be reduced to 20 SY. 

 
A7. Note 2 shall be removed at the location noted. Revise quantity as noted. Schedule of Values 

has been revised.  
 
Q8. Bid item 8 states, “Existing Traffic Signal Pole. See Traffic Signal Plan” What does this item 

entail? 
 
A8. This is labor only, no real cost associated under the Values. 
 
Q9. This project will have earthwork operations.  Where should it be accounted for? 
 
A9. Earthwork shall be included with the pavement item.  
 
Q10. Bid item 33, Remove existing trail, will not have a price associated with it, is that correct? 
 
A10. Correct. No price associated with this item.  
 
Q11. Bid item 69 shows 130 SF, and I measure 1175 SF.  Please change the bid schedule. 
 
A11. Maintenance road access ramp should be 130 SY, not 130 SF. Schedule of Values has been 

revised. 
  
 
The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidders must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this Amendment by returning the attached Solicitation Amendment 
Acknowledgement Page with the Bid.  
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE ATTACHED 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 



SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
DORFP #4 – JACKRABBIT TRAIL AND INDIAN SCHOOL ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 4 
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: April 8, 2020 
 
Bidder certifies that Bidder has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with this 
Invitation to Bid, its attachments and any referenced documents. Bidder also certifies that this 
offer was independently developed without consultation with any of the other Bidders or 
potential Bidders. 
 
 
Name of Company:     _____________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title: _____________________________________________________ 

Date:   _____________________________________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Code:   _____________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:    _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:             _____________________________________________________ 
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